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MEMORANDUM

November 8, 2021

T Mark Berman, City Attorney

CCE Jill R. Mesojedec, FRP, Florida Registered Paralegal
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
Claudia McKenna, CRA Attorney
Nguyen Tran, CRA Director

FROM: Horacio Danovich, GO Bond and Innovation District Director

Please prepare a Resolution to execute an assignment and assumption agreement between the
City of Pompano Beach (“City™) and the Pompano Beach Community Redevelopment Agency
(*CRA™). This Resolution is necessary to allow the City to assign a contract to the CRA to
manage and oversee proposed improvements on Pier Street to be carried out by MBR
Construction.

You may recall that the procurement was inadvertently issued on behalf of the City rather than
the CRA and instead of doing an interlocal agreement between the City and the CRA, you

recommended an assignment of the contract.

Staff intends to add this Resolution to the City Commission meeting scheduled for December 14,
2021. Your assistance is appreciated.
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